Amir Ahangari

Software Engineer - Ingénieur Logiciel

Highly motivated, experienced, multidisciplinary, and versatile Senior Software Engineer with nearly 10 years of hands-on success in related roles in Tehran, Toronto, and Dubai. Multilingual speaker with the ability to recruit and hire new employees, manage team members on a day-to-day basis, and produce quantifiable results on a consistent basis.

Salesforce, Hubspot

Key Skills

Technical Proficiencies

- Software-as-a-Service (SaaS)
- Microservices
- Software Development
- Coding & Programming
- Computer Software
- Team Leadership
- Hiring & Orientation
- Interpersonal Communications

Education

Studies Toward Bachelor of Science in Software Engineering

K.N. Toosi University of Technology Tehran

Languages

- English
- French
- Farsi
- Arabic

Extracurricular

• Competed in ICPC (International Collegiate Programming Contest)

Volunteerism

- AIESEC, Tehran
- Startup Grind, Tehran

Hobbies & Interests

- Latin dance
- Playing guitar
- Theatre & cinema
- Learning new languages
- Traveling
- Snooker
- Chess

Platforms:Node.js, MongoDB, Redis, React, Python, PostgreSQL, Docker,
Git, GraphQL, REST API, HTML, CSS, JAVA, C, C++Tools:Gitlab, Github, AWS, Zapier, Slack, Firebase, Intercom,

Career Experience

Bettermode, Inc., Toronto Full Stack Engineer

3/2019 - 9/2023

Led the development of highly scalable backend and frontend architecture. Maintained responsibility for hiring and managing interns through day-to-day activities, including thorough code reviews.

- Jumpstarted the development of robust SaaS solutions for brands such as Tim Horton's, ASUS, IBM, PipeDrive, Decathlon, and Leboncoin.
- Facilitated seamless integrations with software platforms such as Salesforce, Hubspot, Zapier, Slack, Firebase, Intercom, and others.

Freelancer, Tehran

9/2015 - 3/2019

Served in an independent role in the creation and ongoing maintenance of a dedicated instant messaging platform while overseeing the construction of a dynamic business intelligence dashboard.

- Fused React and Note while connecting them with MongoDB to produce datadriven insights as needed.
- Developed an online mail tracking system via Django, ultimately streamlining the entire communication process.

Vada Future Communications, Tehran

Android Developer

12/2014 - 9/2015

Recruited into an established web and mobile development team of six members, which was ultimately acquired by Vada Future Communications.

- Attracted 10,000+ daily users through the design of a user-friendly and intuitive navigation / mapping system.
- Spearheaded research to improve the overall performance of the dedicated platform.
- Developed critical infrastructure to serve as the backbone for future projects.